
QUESTION AND ANSWER (2022/SOQ/RFP/002) 
 

 

S. # LOT # & 

NAME 

Query Reply 

1 GENERAL 

FOR ALL 

LOTS 

What’s the budget and schedule of the 

project? 

We don’t provide this kind of information 

2 GENERAL 

FOR ALL 

LOTS 

Is Income tax applicable for the mentioned 

project? 

Yes, income tax applicable Supplier is 

responsible for Income tax, UNHCR will not 

deduct any amount. 

3 GENERAL 

FOR ALL 

LOTS 

Any tax applicable from provincial 

Institution? 

Supplier is responsible for Income tax, UNHCR 

will not deduct any amount. 

4 GENERAL 

FOR ALL 

LOTS 

Will the UN provide a tax exemption 

Certificate if the above taxes are 

applicable? 

If needed, UNHCR will provide tax exemption  

 

5 GENERAL 

FOR ALL 

LOTS 

Will Escalation in the market prices be 

adjusted at any stage of the project? 

No, there is no provision to change the prices 

6 GENERAL 

FOR ALL 

LOTS 

Would bidders be able to survey the site 

before bidding? 

Yes bidders can visit the site during working 

days from 9:00 am-2:00pm & 3:00pm -5:00pm 

at BUITEMS Takatu, Campus, and Focal 

person for visits is Muhammad Hanif, A.D 

P&D, BUITEMS. 

7 LOT # 2: 

FUTSAL 

GROUND 

-Mesh Size of  Net for Futsal 

-Height and mesh size of Futsal Court 

Fencing Wall 

-Mesh Size is 4”x4”  

-Mesh height of Futsal fencing wall is 20 feet 

and flood light height is 25 feet.  

8 LOT#1: 

PAVILION 

SHADE:                                                                                                                                                

1. Column Size not mentioned. 

2. Base plate size & Bolts not mentioned. 

3. Sheet details are not mentioned either to 

use corrugated Sheet or plain Sheet. 

4. Purlin details are not mentioned in the 

drawing. 

5. Steel Frame details are not mentioned in 

the drawing.  

6. Please re-share the drawings having desired 

details. 

 

 

For Football pavilion the contractor has to get it 

designed, supplied and built from the vender 

M/S Izhar Steel Pvt or equivalent, and has to 

quote the rates in sft (inclusive of Designing, 

fabrication, supplying and erection, paint job 

etc.,)   

  

9 LOT#1: 

PAVALIN 

SHADE AT 

BUITEMS:- 

Supplying and installation of pre-Engineer 

Building (PEB) Roofing system in which 

include following components in civil 

works excavation, concreting, 

pedestals, .........etc. as per our 

understanding and sectional drawing this 

shed will be constructed on existing 

pavilion structure so there will be no civil 

work exception on steel structure ( Please 

clarify ) 

Yes, shade will be built on existing structure, 

however, there needs to be erected columns, 

braces etc. for shade supporting thus, it will 

have required civil work as well for installing 

the prefabricated steel shade.  

 

10 LOT#1: 

PAVALIN 

SHADE AT 

BUITEMS:- 

Fixing Stainless steel net 6-8 MM steel 

netting or Galvanized netting?  

The Net may be read as Galvanizes netting size 

4”x4” square, 6mm-8mm.  

 

11 LOT#2: 

JOGGING 

TRACK 

Material (such P.U. /P.E. or any other one) 

and thickness of synthetic finish are not 

mentioned in the drawing nor in BOQ. 

The thickness of Asphaltic pavement  is not 

mentioned nor in drawing neither in BOQ 

Asphalt pavement to be laid and after that track 

will be built with Synthetic rubber or 

polyurethane is installed on the top of an 

asphalt or concrete base. The thickness of 

synthetic finish may be read as 14mm. 



QUESTION AND ANSWER (2022/SOQ/RFP/002) 
 

 

                The outlet from the curb Block is 

indicated in the drawing but the proper 

drain/channel is not indicated  

 

 

The Asphaltic pavement will serve purpose of 

adhesive cane be replaced with any other 

suitable adhesive for outdoor purpose 

 

The jogging track is surrounded by flowerbeds 

the drained water will be disposed in these 

flowerbeds. 

12 LOT # 2: 

FUTSAL 

GROUND 

It is observed that your 

indicative brand/[product description is not 

clearly indicating the product description? 

 

We can’t mention a brand, but a high-quality 

Turf used government approved projects using 

approved chemicals is recommended 

13 LOT#1: 

PAVALIN 

SHADE AT 

BUITEMS:- 

Please clarify question No: 1 lot No: 1 what 

is the length of pavilion Shade, Detail of 

frame of shade also share us. 

 

There are three shades Two of the are of 

55’x65’ and third one is 50’x50’.For further 

clarification the contractors can visit the site 

during office hours. 

For details please refer reply at S.# 08. 

 

14 LOT # 2: 

FUTSAL 

GROUND 

1. Ref: BOQ of LOT 2 items no 14 

Futsal Court fencing wall height of 3 inch 

& 2 inch pipes is not mentioned and item is 

missing in the drawing. 

2. Ref: BOQ of LOT 2 items no 19 G.I 

Pipes height of 3-inch pipes is not 

mentioned and item is missing in the 

drawing. 

3. Please re-share the drawings having 

desired details. 

 

 

Height of fence is 20’-0”. 

15 LOT # 2: 

FUTSAL 

GROUND 

  Item number 11 is not clear (G.I pole) as 

it is a combination of 17 & 19 whereas it is 

indicated as an independent item. 

· Specification of item number 12, net for 

futsal is also not clear as it is not 

containing the intermediate distance of 

steel bars having a diameter of 6-8 mm. 

 

 

The required G.I Mesh size is 4”x4”. 

16 LOT#1: 

PAVALIN 

SHADE AT 

BUITEMS:- 

Detail of shade nor BOQ neither Drawing 

is available 

  

 

 

Refer to reply at S #08. 

17 LOT#2: 

JOGGING 

TRACK 

BOQ ITEM 

NO 7  :-  

ASPHALTIC 

AND 

SYNTHETIC 

TRACK 

 

Supplying and installation of Asphaltic 

pavement and Synthetic Track 

works Please provide the clear section of 

the track  or advise us the material to be 

used in the track surface because asphalt 

pavement and synthetic are two different 

prospective ( Please clarify ). 

 

Refer to reply at S #11. 

 


